
 

1 
 

AGENDA 
 

Mason Transit Authority Board 
Regular Meeting 

February 19, 2019, 4:00 p.m. 
Mason Transit Authority 

to be held at the following location: 
Transit-Community Center 
601 West Franklin Street 

Shelton 
 

 
OPENING PROTOCOL 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA – ACTION 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
CONSENT AGENDA – ACTION 
 

1. Pg. 03: Approval of Minutes: Approval of the minutes of the January 15, 2019 
MTA regular Board meeting  

2. Pg. 07: Financial Reports:  January 2019 
3. Pg. 19: Check Approval: January 11 – February 14, 2019 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: [NONE] 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
1. Pg.   27:  Establish Board Committees – ACTIONABLE 
2. Pg.   29:  Approval of Technology Upgrade Expenditures - ACTIONABLE 
 

INFORMATIONAL UPDATES 
1. Pg.   31: Park and Ride Update 
2. Pg.   33: Management Reports 
3. Pg.   45: Operations Statistics and Reports 

 
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
COMMENTS BY BOARD 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 1



 

2 
 

UPCOMING MEETING: 
 

 
 

Mason Transit Authority 
Regular Meeting 

March 19, 2019 at 4:00 p.m. 
Transit-Community Center 
601 West Franklin Street 

Shelton 
 
 
 
 
 

All participants are welcome. The meeting locations are ADA accessible. If you anticipate needing any 
type of accommodation or have questions about the physical access provided, please call 360-426-9434 
in advance. We will make every effort to meet accommodation requests. 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 2



1 

Mason Transit Authority 
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting 
January 15, 2019 
Transit-Community Center 
601 West Franklin Street 
Shelton 

OPENING PROTOCOL 

CALL TO ORDER: 4:00 p.m. 

Authority Voting Board Members Present: Randy Neatherlin, Chair; Wes Martin, 
Vice Chair; John Campbell, Kevin Dorcy, Deb Petersen, Don Pogreba, Kevin Shutty (arrived at 
4:04 pm-see below), Sandy Tarzwell and Sharon Trask. Quorum met.  

Authority Voting Board Members Not Present: [None] 

Authority Non-voting Board Member Not Present: Bobby Joe Murray, Business 
Representative, IAM and AW, District Lodge 160. 

Others Present:  Tracy Becht, Clerk of the Board; Danette Brannin, General Manager; 
Rob Johnson, Legal Counsel; LeeAnn McNulty, Administrative Services Manager; 
Mike Ringgenberg, Operations Manager; Marshall Krier, Maintenance and Facilities Manager; 
John Piety and Ryan Warner.  

ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA 

Moved that the agenda for the January 15, 2019 Mason Transit Authority (MTA) regular board 
meeting be approved. Campbell/Pogreba. Motion carried. 

PUBLIC COMMENT – None. 

RECOGNITION OF NEW BOARD MEMBER TRASK 

Danette Brannin, General Manager, introduced new Authority Board member Sharon Trask and 
welcomed her to the Mason Transit Authority Board. 

RECOGNITION FROM THE UNITED STATES MARINE CORP RESERVE/ 
TOYS FOR TOTS PROGRAM 

The Clerk of the Board read aloud the Certificate of Appreciation. Danette Brannin, General 
Manager, also mentioned, as indicated in the Management Reports, that over 1,100 families 
were served. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Moved to approve Consent Agenda items 1 – 3, as follows: 

1. Moved to approve the draft minutes of the MTA Board regular meeting of
December 18, 2018.

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 3



2 

 

               

 
2. Moved that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve the financial reports for the 

period of December, 2018 as presented. 
 
3. Moved that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve the payments of 

December 14, 2018 through January 10, 2019 financial obligations on checks #32191 
through #32277, as presented for a total of $764,675.41. 

 
Petersen/Campbell. Motion carried. 
 
(Board member Shutty arrived at 4:04 pm.) 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
  

1. Park & Ride Project Update – Patrick Holm of SCJ Alliance provided visual renderings 
as well as explained the layouts of each of the park & ride lots being constructed or 
improved. Mr. Holm also provided the status and description of each project. 

2. MTA Bylaw Changes – Ms. Brannin recounted to the Board the update to the MTA 
Bylaws from those adopted at the November 20, 2018 Board meeting, and that this is 
the second view of proposed changes to be considered for approval. Moved that the 
Mason County Transportation Area Authority Board approve Resolution No. 2019-01 and 
the attached Bylaws, as amended. Shutty/Martin. Motion carried.  

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Lewis-Mason-Thurston Area Agency on Aging Contract – LeeAnn McNulty, 
Administrative Services Manager, indicated that this contract relating to our volunteer 
driver program was up for its annual renewal for a one-year period. Board member 
Tarzwell indicated that the mileage amount in Section 5(b) of Exhibit C should be 
corrected from “Fifty-four point two cents ($.545)” to “Fifty-eight cents ($.58)” per mile 
to match the cover page. Moved that the Mason Transit Authority Board authorize the 
Chair to execute the Lewis-Mason-Thurston Area Agency on Aging Contract Number 18-
1120-0041-06(2), as corrected, for the provision of volunteer transportation services. 
Tarzwell/Shutty. Motion carried. 

2. Surplus Vehicles – Marshall Krier, Maintenance and Facilities Manager, informed the 
Board that the four cutaways have exceeded their useful life and are ready for surplus. 
MTA recently acquired four new cutaways that will replace the cutaways that are being 
surplused. Moved that the Mason Transit Authority Board adopt Resolution No. 2019-02 
declaring and approving the surplus and disposal of vehicles as set forth therein. 
Petersen/Pogreba. Motion carried. 

3. Appointment of Citizen Adviser to the Board – Ms. Brannin indicated the newly 
approved bylaw changes now allow the Board to appoint a citizen adviser with the term 
to be January-December, 2019, unless extended by motion of the MTA Board. She went 
on further to say that MTA has received one application submitted by John Piety. Chair 
Neatherlin stated that Mr. Piety has been attending the MTA Board meetings faithfully for 
several years. Moved that the Mason Transit Authority Board appoint citizen John Piety 
to serve as the non-voting citizen adviser to the Board, with the term being January-
December, 2019. Campbell/Petersen. Motion carried. Following the carried motion, 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 4



3 

 

               

Board member Shutty said this was another good way to incorporate citizen input, along 
with the other methods used by MTA. 

 
INFORMATIONAL UPDATES – Ms. Brannin briefly described to the Board additional 
information relating to the park and ride projects and the T-CC parking lot.  
 
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Ms. Brannin thanked the Board members for coming in a 
little earlier so that the studio headshots could be accomplished by Coopers. She also introduced 
Ryan Warner, MTA’s liaison to WSDOT. Mr. Warner indicated that he is also on the Board for 
Intercity Transit and attends their meetings every other Wednesday at 5:30 pm.  
 
COMMENTS BY BOARD MEMBERS –  Chair Neatherlin said that he enjoys working with 
Ms. Brannin and that she is a joy and very competent. It is a joy to be one of the rare fare 
free transit agencies and then to see how it works. 
 
Board member Tarzwell was at the T-CC during the holidays and wanted to congratulate the 
staff on the successful events and that the staff is easy to work with.  
 
Board member Campbell shared that he thought the informational pamphlet is a good idea 
and that a version in Spanish would be helpful in reaching out to the Spanish speaking 
community. 
 
Board member Kevin Dorcy said that he has met with the new City Manager and thinks he 
will be a real asset to the City of Shelton. He also suggested that it may be helpful to have 
the park & ride renderings presented at the City for their information as well.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – None. 
 
Moved that the meeting be adjourned.  

ADJOURNED 4:41 p.m. 
 
UPCOMING MEETINGS 

 
 
 

Mason Transit Authority 
Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, February 19, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. 
Transit-Community Center 
601 West Franklin Street 

Shelton 
 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 5



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 6



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item: 
Subject: 
Prepared by: 
Approved by: 
Date: 

Consent Agenda - Item 2 - Actionable

Financial Reports - December 2018, January 2019 
LeeAnn McNulty, Administrative Services Manager Danette 
Brannin, General Manager 
February 19, 2019 

Summary for Discussion Purposes: 

Included are the updated December 2018 as well as January 2019 Financial Reports with a 
breakout of T-CC revenue and expenses that shows cost allocation between Transit and 
Community Center. 

The 2018 YTD totals should be considered in draft form as additional expenses may be added 
post board meeting. There will be additional revenue adjustments to sales tax revenue based 
on actual amounts to be received on February 28. 

Highlights: 

Sales Tax Revenue 
Sales tax revenue for November 2018 (received January 31, 2019) was $379,605 - which was 
approximately 40% higher than budgeted, and 17% higher than November 2017 actual. 

Year-to-Date Revenue & Expenses 
It is expected that YTD revenue and expenses would be at 8.33% (1/12) of the budget through 
the end of January. Total YTD Revenue is currently over on-target at 8.56%. Total YTD 
Operating Expenses is currently under-budgeted at 7.31 % after setting aside $108,215 to 
capital reserves. 

Fiscal Impact: 

January's fiscal impact reflects total revenues of $674,921 and operating expenses of $571,517 
for a net income of $103,404. 

Staff Recommendation: 

Approve. 

Motion for Consideration: 

Move that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve the financial reports for the period of 
January 2019 as presented. 

> 
C 

=-
0 
., 

= 
0 

a 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 7



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 8



February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 9



February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 10



February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 11



February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 12



February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 13



February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 14



February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 15



February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 16



February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 17



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 18



February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 19



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 20



February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 21



February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 22



February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 23



February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 24



February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 25



February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 26



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item: New Business – Item 1 – Actionable 
Subject: Establish 2019 Authority Board Committees 
Prepared by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Approved by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Date:   February 19, 2019 

Background: 

Over the past three years we have had a couple of changes in Board members. During 
my one-on-one meetings with each of the Board members, I inquired as to which 
committees each would like to serve on. 

Section 8.1 of the MTA Bylaws provides that each committee shall be composed of not 
more than three Authority Board members; one member representing the City of 
Shelton, one member representing Mason County and one member representing a 
District. Committee Chairs and committee members may be designated by the Authority 
Chair, subject to confirmation by the Authority Board. The terms of the standing 
committees will coincide with the terms of the Authority Board officers. 

Based on the responses received by the Board members, we recommend the following 
Board members be assigned to the following Authority Board Committees: 

Finance:  John Campbell, Wes Martin and Sharon Trask 
Human Resources:  Deb Petersen and Don Pogreba 
Policy:  Sandy Tarzwell, Kevin Shutty 
Operations and Maintenance:  Randy Neatherlin, Don Pogreba and Kevin Dorcy 

Summary:  Establish new Authority Board Committee members. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Staff Recommendation: 

Approve. 

Motion for Consideration: 

Move that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve the Board members to serve on 
the Authority Board Committees as set forth above.  

M
ason T

ransit A
uthority B

oard 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 27



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 28



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item: New Business – Item 2 – Actionable 
Subject:   Approval of Technology Upgrade Expenditures 
Prepared by:  Josh Jacobs, Systems Administrator 
Approved by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Date:   February 19, 2019 

Background: 

Over the past year, I have been able to gain a broad view of MTA’s technological needs, 
as well as MTA’s current technological capabilities. In doing so, I have noted several 
areas that required attention in order to better support MTA in their mission of public 
service. Hardware is one of these areas, as well as software, and IT support practices. 
Workstations are outdated and non-standardized making it difficult to support and 
repair when there is an issue. Most of the workstations, as well as a few key servers, 
are in need of an operating system upgrade. Running outdated software is not only a 
security risk, but also negatively affects end user productivity. MTA also lacks tools for 
the centralized management and configuration of end user workstations.  

I am requesting that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve this expanse. In doing 
so, I believe I can provide for better business continuity by implementing leaner IT 
support practices and reducing the time to recover from a failure.   

Summary:  Approve expenditures for modernization of MTA’s technological 
infrastructure. 

Fiscal Impact: 

$73,013.24, to be paid from technology grant#GCB2615 Project B. This is funding from 
Sales Tax Equalization and requires no match. 

Staff Recommendation: 

Approve. 

Motion for Consideration: 

Move that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve the expense of $73,013.24 to be 
paid from technology grant#GCB2615 Project B.  

M
ason T

ransit A
uthority B

oard 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 29



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 30



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item: Informational – Item 1 - Informational 
Subject:   Mason Transit Authority Regional Mobility Park and Ride 

Progress Update 
Prepared by:  Patrick Holm, SCJ Alliance 
Approved by: Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Date:   February 19, 2019 

Summary for Discussion Purposes:  

Project Management:  SCJ is continually managing the design team and subconsultant 
team. SCJ is tracking on-going project progress.  

Permitting: Building permit and water plans are in progress for the Belfair park and ride. 
Site permits (septic, grading, forest practices, SEPA Checklist) were submitted in 
October. SCJ is working with WSDOT for a Developer Permit and Department of 
Ecology for NPDES coverage for the Pear Orchard Park and Ride. 

Design Development: Site is design is complete. A-RT is finalizing the exterior of the 
building. Upon building shape and exterior completion, A-RT will make final push for 
permit plans. Revisions to building have pushed back completion date to March 15th. 

Belfair Park and Ride: 
• SCJ submitted site permit plans to Mason County in early October.
• SCJ submitted preliminary roundabout design plans to WSDOT in October.

o WSDOT had additional comments on the PFA at the last minute before
signature.

o WSDOT is currently reviewing the final PFA with target approval date
Thursday, February 21, 2019.

• SCJ is in the process of preparing final roundabout design documents for
submittal. The extension of the PFA approval has pushed back final design
submittal. Final design will be submitted after PFA approval.

• SCJ is coordinating with PUD 3 and CenturyLink to progress utility relocations.

Construction Documents: Construction Document/Bid Packages are ready for Pickering 
Road and Cole Road.  

Advertisement: The Pear Orchard Park and Ride is being advertised. The bid due date is 
March 1, 2019. 

Other progress: Parsons sent over their conceptual Shelton Matlock Park and Ride 
design. SCJ evaluated and maximized the stall count that will be feasible with available 
geotechnical/stormwater information. Parsons, MTA, and SCJ will advocate to WSDOT 
to incorporate the full design/construction into Parsons contract. 

Project Timeline: The critical path for design of the park and ride projects remains the 
Belfair park and ride. It is anticipated that the project will be ready for bid in March due 
to building design schedule change and additional changes from WSDOT. 

M
ason T

ransit A
uthority B

oard 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 31



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 32



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item: Informational Item 2– Informational 
Subject:   Management Reports 
Prepared by:  Tracy Becht, Executive Assistant 
Approved by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Date:   February 19, 2019 

Summary for Informational Purposes: 

The monthly MTA Management Reports are attached for your information. 

M
ason T

ransit A
uthority B

oard 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 33



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 34



  

  

 

MTA MANAGEMENT REPORTS 
 

Submitted to MTA Authority Board February 19, 2019 
 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 35



 
 1 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

|2
/1

9/
20

19
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

  

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 36



 

2 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

| 
2/

19
/2

01
9 

 

 

MTA MANAGEMENT REPORTS 
Submitted to MTA Authority Board February 19, 2019 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

Below is a l ist of major activit ies for the month: 
• Park & Ride Development: Pear Orchard is out for bid. At the recommendation of our Project Manager, 

we will be extending the bid due date to March 1, 2019 @ 11:00AM due to weather conditions. There 
were eight contractors at the Pre-Bid meeting. Even with extending the bid due date, I am confident 
that we will be able to award the contract and seek approval by the Board at next month’s Board 
Meeting. For additional information, see Park & Ride update under Informational Updates. 

• EDC: Attended EDC Monthly Board Meeting.  
• T-CC Parking Lot:  Project is moving along and final design is nearly complete. I am still waiting to hear 

from the Department of Ecology’s Volunteer Cleanup Program regarding soil examples. It was 
anticipated to be completed early February. Had a phone conversation with PUD3 and Conservation 
District to discuss electric vehicle chargers. 

• WSDOT:  
• WSDOT audit went well. There are a few items to address and staff has responded to the 

items. 
• WSTIP: Attended Executive Committee Retreat; Chaired a meeting of the Emerging Risk and 

Opportunities committee that looks at ways to mitigate new and existing risks. 
• WSTA: Participated in SMTA weekly legislative call. This is on-going throughout the session for 

updates. 
• PRTPO: Reviewed and commented on the Coordinated Human Services Transportation Plan. Attended 

PRTPO meeting. 
• Training: Attended Advancing Mobility Management course through the National Transit Institute. The 

course covered approaches to managing mobility with a customer focus and incorporating a multi-
model approach. 

• Community Outreach/Participation:  
 Helped with Shelton High School’s Bite of Reality Financial Fair. 
 Attended County Commissioner meeting in Belfair to discuss Park & Ride. 

• Internal Activities: 
• Usual meetings with the Executive Team and Leadership Team. Miscellaneous meetings with 

staff. 
• Worked on Strategic Plan. 
• Formed a team of employees to look at an Employee Engagement Plan. 
• Worked on Public Records Request. 
• Assisted Ops Manager with annual review write-ups. 
• Walked through bus demos from Creative Bus sales. 
• Marshall, Mike and I went to Allyn to see about potential parking area for riders. 
• Visited Belfair office. 
• Annual All-Staff Meeting was held on January 27. 
• Assisted Marshall with roof bid package. 
• Met with Marshall and Steve W. regarding T-CC projects. 
• Met with staff regarding DoubleMap outstanding tasks and to discuss the voice enunciation 

standards. 
• Participated in interviews for IT Analyst Intern position. 
• Kickoff meeting with Token Transit. 
• Attended Service Review Committee meeting to discuss service change plans. 

 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 37



 
 3 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

|2
/1

9/
20

19
  

 

Board Assistance, Awareness and Support: 
• Large Public Records Request was received regarding leasing space. Tracy sent notice to the Board 

Members. This request will take significant time due to the amount of records to review for the T-CC 
project. 

• Staff did an AMAZING job through the snow storm – especially the Maintenance/T-CC Team that spent 
many hours removing snow from the parking lot, the T-CC and bus stops plus ensuring buses were 
ready for service and the OPS/Comm Center Team for long hours checking roads, organizing limited 
service and communicating to the public. 

 

TEAM UPDATES 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MANAGER – LeeAnn McNulty 
HR Support  

• Continuing to work on a refreshed/compliant employee handbook.   
• Assisted several employees navigating FMLA and Fit for Duty cases. 
• Joined IPMA (International Public Management Association for Human Resources).  This organization 

is similar to SHRM, but focuses on HR support for public entities.  I have found the forums and 
resources to be quite useful thus far. 

• Navigated the impact of increased FTA drug and alcohol testing rates that became effective January 1, 
2019. 

• Prepared and posted the OSHA 300 reports. 
• Received approval from WSDOT for our submission of the FTA required 2018 Drug and Alcohol 

Management Information System (DAMIS) report.  

Recruiting 
• Response to our current recruitment for the March Driver class has been light so far.  This could be 

the result of back to back classes recently.  We hope to hire between 3 and 4 for this next class.  If we 
graduate 3, we will be fully staffed. 

• Interviews are currently taking place for the Technical Support Intern position. 

Finance  
• Work continues to finalize the financials for 2018. 
• Brian and I met with representatives from WSDOT for a review of the financial management of our 

operating and capital grant management.   

Training. 
• Attended the WSTIP Emerging Risks and Opportunities Committee meeting. 
• Attended WSDOT/WSTIP sponsored Drug and Alcohol continuing education training today. 
• Attending a Workplace Fatigue Conference recommended by WSTIP. 
• Brian attended WFOA provided federal grant training. 
• Attended a IPMA Government Affairs Webinar – topics included FLSA Regulations, DOL Opinion Letter, 

Future of the ACA, Paid Family Leave, Public Pensions, Sexual Orientation/Transgender Discrimination 
Use of Prior Salary. 

• Attended SHRM local chapter meeting – topic, Veterans Preference in hiring decisions. 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 38



 

4 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

| 
2/

19
/2

01
9 

 

MAINTENANCE/FACILITIES – Marshall Krier 

Maintenance Shop and Facilities 
• I want to thank the following maintenance employees for extraordinary service supporting Mason 

Transit in the recent snow event: 
o Brenton Schnitzer 
o Preston Petty 
o Steve Kellam 
o Steve Weisenbach 
o Michael Morrison 

• The five new cutaways have been placed into service. 
• Recently we replaced all the fluorescent lamps in the maintenance shop with LEDs. These new lamps 

provide superior lighting while reducing our energy costs and they also have 3 to 5 times the life span 
of florescent bulbs. 

• The building 3 & 4 roof replacement documents have been completed and posted for prospective 
bidders.   

• Northwest Bus Sales had 2 demo buses on site for review, one 8 passenger StarCraft Starlite Transit 
mini bus and one Startrans standard cutaway. The Starlite mini is a great alternative for full size 
cutaways and we will have one available for testing the week of February 24. 

 
 
T-CC Facility user traffic report: 

• Gym: 
o Gym use for January came in just under 1600 people this month which included our weekly 

pickle ball program, CHOICE P.E., Special Olympics basketball and several community events 
including our Annual All MTA meeting (Thank you Tracy Becht and Mike Morrison for all of your 
hard work!), SSD-sponsored salsa classes, the City of Shelton’s “Wellness Retreat” and 
Sanderson Field Radio Control Flying activities. 

• Conference Room:  
o Conference room use for January was over 130 people attending our weekly programs, event 

rentals, the MTA Board meeting, MTA training seminar, and several parenting classes. 
• Overall: 

January turned out to be a great start to the New Year at the T-CC. The All MTA meeting was a huge 
success and everyone seemed to enjoy themselves. Thank you, Kern, for an amazing breakfast! 
February looks to be another busy month full of activities and several events already booked. 

 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 39



 
 5 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

|2
/1

9/
20

19
  

T-CC Building 
• Completed monthly fire extinguisher/sprinkler inspections. 
• Installed new walk-off mats at T-CC. Canceled 90% of Aramark services for T-CC. 
• Spot painted outside Armory walls. 
• Supported John Magerstaedt with OPs issues. 
• Worked with administration on new tenant fees for conference room. 
• Hosted annual All MTA meeting. 
• Drained T-CC drum drips.  
• CHOICE PE classes in full swing (over 110 kids a day). 
• Researching acoustical panels/installation at the T-CC. 
• Hosted the City of Shelton’s wellness retreat. 
• Taylor United is beginning kitchen use again. 
• Working with a new non-profit for a bi-monthly use agreement for conference room. 
• Special Olympics ending in January. Congratulations team on a 2nd Place regional finish! 
• Continuing to work with Josh Jacobs on Double Map project. 
• Wrapped up electrical project in Armory with Paul’s Electric. 

 
OPERATIONS – Mike Ringgenberg 

• CDL – Congratulations to:  Chris Wilder, Lee Schueller and Jon Sharp. They just passed their CDL road 
test exam. They will now join Brian Biegger in route training. 

• Bus Shelter – We are in the planning stages for getting a concrete pad poured for a bus stop shelter at 
Fairmont Cove apartments. 

• Inclement Weather Plan – This plan was just double checked for accuracy and now we have utilized 
this plan twice during the recent snow fall.  The Plan works and thanks to everyone who helped update 
it.      

• MTA Drivers manual – Matt Coale has volunteered to take on the herculean task of leading the drivers 
manual update project.   

• New drivers class – We will have a driver candidate information briefing and bus ride on Feb 16 at the 
T-CC and conduct interviews at JP on Feb 20-22.  Our goal is to have 5 -6 new drivers in the March 20, 
2019 class. 

• Outreach presentations – In January, Kathy conducted outreach events at:  Mason County High School 
Transition Team and at Community Lifeline.  Kathy also attended the following meetings:   Moving 
Mason Forward and Olympic College Meeting r/e mini bus project, Opiate Stakeholders, and two 
TMBHO meetings. 

• Public Records – Trina worked with Tracy to establish a video retention plan for all of our saved bus 
videos. 

• RFP 2017-02 Technology – Josh and Jason are testing the Dial-A-Ride software “Tapride.”  Our goal is 
to be fully operational by the end of March. 

• Road Construction in Shelton – Road construction will be gearing to start back up at the end of 
February. 

• Service Review Committee – SRC is meeting weekly to evaluate the Nelson/Nygaard route 
suggestions and design different route ideas. Once completed, all drivers will have the opportunity to 
give their input.  

• Test Driving – MTA will be test driving a 2019 Starcraft Starlite Transit van from February 22 to 
March 1.  We will try and have as many DAR drivers test it out as possible and provide feedback.     

• Training – Trina trained two new vanpool drivers. 
• Vanpool – Usage rate for January 2018 was 50%, 8 of 16 vans were in use.   

  

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 40



 

6 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

| 
2/

19
/2

01
9 

 

2019 WORK ITEMS UPDATE 
 

 

 

 

 

SEE ATTACHED SPREADSHEETS 
  

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 41



 
 7 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

|2
/1

9/
20

19
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 42



N
:\

Ad
m

in
\A

dm
in

 S
ha

re
d\

M
TA

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
Bo

ar
d 

AR
CH

IV
AL

\2
01

9 
Au

th
or

ity
 B

oa
rd

\W
or

kp
la

n 
U

pd
at

e 
20

19

20
19

 W
or

k 
Ite

m
s

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

s 
of

 2
/1

5/
19

1s
t Q

ua
rt

er
2n

d 
Q

ua
rt

er
3r

d 
Q

ua
rt

er
4t

h 
Q

ua
rt

er

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
 A

pp
ro

ve
d

∆

Em
pl

oy
ee

 H
an

db
oo

k 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
∆

Cr
ea

te
 F

in
an

ci
al

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
M

an
ua

l
∆

KP
I r

ep
or

tin
g 

- d
as

hb
oa

rd
 to

 b
oa

rd
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 1
st

 q
ua

rt
er

∆
∆

De
ve

lo
p 

ro
ut

e 
de

vi
at

io
n,

 st
ro

lle
r, 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
im

al
, n

o-
sh

ow
 p

ol
ic

ie
s f

or
 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
∆

∆
∆

De
ve

lo
p 

a 
lig

ht
 d

ut
y 

an
d 

po
sit

io
n 

tr
an

sit
io

n 
po

lic
ie

s f
or

 H
R

X
∆

De
ve

lo
p 

an
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t P

la
n 

∆
∆

∆

W
ag

e 
an

al
ys

is
∆

∆

U
ni

on
 N

eg
ot

ia
tio

ns
∆

∆

Q
ua

rt
er

ly
 d

riv
er

 tr
ai

ni
ng

∆
∆

∆
∆

Pr
ep

ar
e 

a 
W

el
co

m
e 

pa
ck

ag
e 

fo
r n

ew
 D

AR
 ri

de
rs

∆
∆

Q
ua

rt
er

ly
 ri

de
rs

hi
p 

an
al

ys
is 

an
d 

ou
tr

ea
ch

 in
iti

tiv
e

∆
∆

∆
∆

Co
m

m
un

ity
 C

on
ve

rs
at

io
ns

∆
∆

Pu
bl

ic
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

fo
r s

er
vi

ce
 c

ha
ng

es
∆

∆
∆

∆

Se
rv

ic
e 

ch
an

ge
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

pl
an

∆
∆

Bu
s b

ui
ld

s f
or

 c
oa

ch
es

 a
nd

 c
ut

aw
ay

s
∆

∆

Ro
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t o

n 
Bu

ild
in

g 
3 

an
d 

4
∆

∆

Re
co

rd
s M

an
ag

em
en

t -
 N

et
w

or
k 

re
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n
∆

∆
∆

∆

IT
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 c
om

pu
te

r r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
∆

∆

Pa
rk

 &
 R

id
e 

pr
oj

ec
t (

th
ro

ug
h 

20
23

)
∆

∆
∆

∆

T-
CC

 p
ar

ki
ng

 lo
t c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

∆
∆

∆

Da
sh

bo
ar

d 
la

yo
ut

 in
 p

ro
gr

es
s.

Re
se

ar
ch

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e 

An
im

al
 p

ol
ic

ie
s a

nd
 n

ew
 la

w
 - 

U
pd

at
e:

 W
ai

tin
g 

fo
r W

SD
O

T 
fo

r 
di

re
ct

io
n.

Pr
og

re
ss

Co
nt

in
ue

d 
w

or
k.

Co
nt

in
ue

d 
w

or
k.

Se
e 

Pa
rk

 &
 R

id
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
na

l p
ag

e 
fo

r u
pd

at
e.

Se
e 

Ge
ne

ra
l M

an
ag

er
's 

re
po

rt
 fo

r u
np

da
te

.

Sp
ec

s a
re

 b
ei

ng
 p

ut
 to

ge
th

er
 - 

U
PD

AT
E:

 B
id

 p
ac

ka
ge

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
re

le
as

ed
.

N
ee

ds
 h

av
e 

be
en

 a
ss

es
se

d,
 li

ce
ns

in
g 

up
da

te
d 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

t r
ea

dy
 to

 b
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

d 
af

te
r B

oa
rd

 a
pp

ro
va

l o
f e

xp
en

di
tu

re
.

IT
 is

 w
or

ki
ng

 o
n 

a 
pr

oc
es

s f
or

 m
ov

in
g 

ol
d 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
 re

co
rd

s a
s t

he
 fi

rs
t s

te
p.

PA
SS

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 is
 in

 p
ro

gr
es

s f
or

 1
st

 Q
ua

rt
er

.

Se
rv

ic
e 

Re
vi

ew
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 is
 re

vi
ew

in
g 

N
el

so
n/

N
yg

aa
rd

 su
gg

es
tio

ns
. K

at
hy

 w
or

ki
ng

 
w

ith
 la

rg
e 

em
pl

oy
er

s t
o 

tim
e 

ou
r r

ou
te

s b
et

te
r.

Li
gh

t D
ut

y 
Po

lic
y 

w
as

 a
lre

ad
y 

co
m

pl
et

ed
. T

he
 p

ol
ic

y 
fo

r t
ra

ns
iti

on
in

g 
to

 a
 n

ew
 p

os
iti

on
 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
 h

an
db

oo
k 

re
vi

sio
n.

A 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
fo

rm
ed

 to
 c

re
at

e 
an

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 e

ng
ag

m
en

t p
la

n.
 T

he
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 
co

ns
ist

s o
f d

riv
in

g 
an

d 
ad

m
in

 st
af

f -
 U

PD
AT

E:
 F

irs
t m

ee
tin

g 
he

ld
 2

/1
4/

19
.

W
or

ki
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

an
al

ys
is.

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 43



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 44



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item: Informational Item 3 – Informational 
Subject:   Operations Statistics and Reports 
Prepared by:  LeeAnn McNulty, Administrative Services Manager 
Approved by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Date:   February 19, 2019 

Summary for Discussion Purposes: 

The 2018 Operations Statistics report highlights performance of costs per passenger 
trips, miles, and hours with direct operational project expenses allocated by miles 
traveled for each major operational category. The rolling 12 month numbers represents 
full years for both 2017 and 2018 comparisons. 

Also included is ridership data charted by service type for years 2016, 2017 and 2018. 
Having this visual allows us to identify trends in ridership by service type throughout 
the year and year-over-year.  

M
ason T

ransit A
uthority B

oard 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 45



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 46



RI
D
ER

SH
IP
 D
AT

A 
CH

AR
TE
D

30
00

33
00

36
00

39
00

42
00

45
00

DA
R 
Ri
de

rs
hi
p

20
18

20
17

20
16

15
00

0

17
00

0

19
00

0

21
00

0

23
00

0

O
ut
 o
f C

ou
nt
y 
Ri
de

rs
hi
p

20
18

20
17

20
16

11
50

0

13
00

0

14
50

0

16
00

0

17
50

0

19
00

0

In
 C
ou

nt
y 
Ri
de

rs
hi
p

20
18

20
17

20
16

30
50

0

34
00

0

37
50

0

41
00

0

44
50

0
To

ta
l R

id
er
sh

ip
20

18

20
17

20
16

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 47



 2
01

8 
O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 S
ta
tis
tic
s

Fi
xe
d 
Ro

ut
e 
(in

 c
ou

nt
y)

O
ct

 - 
D

ec
 2

01
8

Ju
l-S

ep
 2

01
8

A
pr

 - 
Ju

n 
20

18
Ja

n 
- M

ar
 

20
18

R
ol

lin
g 

12
 

M
on

th
s

R
ol

lin
g 

Pr
ev

. 1
2 

m
on

th
s

Va
ria

nc
e 

   
   

   
  

Pa
ss

en
ge

r T
rip

s 
(o

ne
-w

ay
 b

oa
rd

in
gs

)
40

,3
14

38
,9
52

46
,0
12

44
,0
70

16
9,
34

8
19

6,
51

5
‐1
3.
8%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 M
ile

s
37

,2
53

37
,5
06

38
,5
44

37
,4
65

15
0,
76

8
15

0,
16

5
0.
4%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 H
ou

rs
3,
05

5
3,
05

2
3,
15

5
2,
97

6
12

,2
37

11
,5
79

5.
7%

D
ire

ct
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s

23
2,
78

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

20
7,
49

6
$ 
   
   
   
   

21
8,
50

6
$ 
   
   
   
 

18
3,
45

9
$ 
   
   
   
 

84
2,
24

2
$ 
   
   
   
 

76
7,
54

2
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

9.
7%

Tr
ip

s/
M

ile
1.
08

1.
04

1.
19

1.
18

1.
12

3
1.
30

9
‐1
4.
2%

C
os

t/T
rip

5.
77

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5.
33

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4.
75

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

4.
16

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

4.
97

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

3.
91

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

27
.3
%

M
ile

s 
P

er
 H

ou
r

12
.2
0

12
.2
9

12
.2
2

12
.5
9

12
.3
2

12
.9
7

‐5
.0
%

C
os

t/M
ile

6.
25

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5.
53

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5.
67

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

4.
90

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

5.
59

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

5.
11

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

9.
3%

Tr
ip

s/
H

ou
r

13
.2
0

12
.7
6

14
.5
8

14
.8
1

13
.8
4

16
.9
7

‐1
8.
5%

C
os

t/H
ou

r
76

.2
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

68
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

69
.2
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

61
.6
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
    

68
.8
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
    

66
.2
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3.
8%

Fi
xe
d 
Ro

ut
e 
(o
ut
 o
f c
ou

nt
y)

O
ct

 - 
D

ec
 2

01
8

Ju
l-S

ep
 2

01
8

A
pr

 - 
Ju

n 
20

18
Ja

n 
- M

ar
 

20
18

R
ol

lin
g 

12
 

M
on

th
s

R
ol

lin
g 

Pr
ev

. 1
2 

m
on

th
s

Va
ria

nc
e 

   
   

   
  

Pa
ss

en
ge

r T
rip

s 
(o

ne
-w

ay
 b

oa
rd

in
gs

)
33

,5
73

34
,2
59

36
,8
23

36
,5
88

14
1,
24

3
15

2,
62

0
‐7
.5
%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 M
ile

s
10

0,
42

8
10

0,
37

4
10

1,
64

1
96

,6
66

39
9,
10

9
41

7,
86

4
‐4
.5
%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 H
ou

rs
4,
73

2
4,
76

6
4,
78

6
4,
31

4
18

,5
97

16
,8
54

10
.3
%

D
ire

ct
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s

62
7,
53

8
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

55
5,
30

4
$ 
   
   
   
   

57
6,
20

3
$ 
   
   
   

47
3,

35
4

$ 
   

   
 

2,
23

2,
40

0
$ 

   
 

2,
11

6,
03

9
$ 
   
   
   
  

5.
5%

Tr
ip

s/
M

ile
0.
33

0.
34

0.
36

0.
38

0.
35

4
0.
36

5
‐3
.1
%

C
os

t/T
rip

18
.6
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

16
.2
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
.6
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

12
.9
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

15
.8
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

13
.8
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

14
.0
%

M
ile

s 
P

er
 H

ou
r

21
.2
3

21
.0
6

21
.2
4

22
.4
1

21
.4
6

24
.7
9

‐1
3.
4%

C
os

t/M
ile

6.
25

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5.
53

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5.
67

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

4.
90

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

5.
59

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

5.
06

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

10
.5
%

Tr
ip

s/
H

ou
r

7.
10

7.
19

7.
69

8.
48

7.
59

9.
06

‐1
6.
1%

C
os

t/H
ou

r
13

2.
63

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

11
6.
51

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

12
0.
40

$ 
   
   
   
   
 

10
9.
73

$ 
   
   
   
   
 

12
0.
04

$ 
   
   
   
   
 

12
5.
55

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐4
.4
%

D
em

an
d 
Re

sp
on

se
O

ct
 - 

D
ec

 2
01

8
Ju

l-S
ep

 2
01

8
A

pr
 - 

Ju
n 

20
18

Ja
n 

- M
ar

 
20

18
R

ol
lin

g 
12

 
M

on
th

s
R

ol
lin

g 
Pr

ev
. 1

2 
m

on
th

s
Va

ria
nc

e 
   

   
   

  

Pa
ss

en
ge

r T
rip

s 
(o

ne
-w

ay
 b

oa
rd

in
gs

)
9,

85
7

10
,7

77
11

,3
70

10
,3
66

42
,3
70

44
,1
13

‐4
.0
%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 M
ile

s
70

,1
19

71
,4

24
81

,2
92

81
,5
21

30
4,
35

6
32

6,
76

4
‐6
.9
%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 H
ou

rs
5,

34
3

5,
06

9
6,
24

7
6,
26

8
22

,9
26

26
,7
10

‐1
4.
2%

D
ire

ct
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s

43
8,
14

8
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

39
5,
14

3
$ 
   
   
   
   

46
0,
84

5
$ 
   
   
   
 

39
9,
19

2
$ 
   
   
   
 

1,
69

3,
32

8
$ 
   
   
 

1,
66

5,
09

6
$ 
   
   
   
   

1.
7%

Tr
ip

s/
M

ile
0.
14

0.
15

0.
14

0.
13

0.
13

9
0.
13

5
3.
1%

C
os

t/T
rip

44
.4
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

36
.6
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

40
.5
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

38
.5
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

39
.9
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

37
.7
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5.
9%

M
ile

s 
P

er
 H

ou
r

13
.1
2

14
.0
9

13
.0
1

13
.0
1

13
.2
8

12
.2
3

8.
5%

C
os

t/M
ile

6.
25

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5.
53

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5.
67

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

4.
90

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

5.
56

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

5.
10

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

9.
2%

Tr
ip

s/
H

ou
r

1.
85

2.
13

1.
82

1.
65

1.
85

1.
65

11
.9
%

C
os

t/H
ou

r
82

.0
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

77
.9
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

73
.7
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
    

63
.6
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

73
.8
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

62
.3
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

18
.5
%

N o tN o t N o t

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 48



 2
01

8 
O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 S
ta
tis
tic
s

W
or
ke
r D

riv
er

O
ct

 - 
D

ec
 2

01
8

Ju
l-S

ep
 2

01
8

A
pr

 - 
Ju

n 
20

18
Ja

n 
- M

ar
 

20
18

R
ol

lin
g 

12
 

M
on

th
s

R
ol

lin
g 

Pr
ev

. 1
2 

m
on

th
s

Va
ria

nc
e 

   
   

   
  

Pa
ss

en
ge

r T
rip

s 
(o

ne
-w

ay
 b

oa
rd

in
gs

)
10

,3
76

12
,0
44

12
,0
35

12
,5
37

46
,9
92

48
,8
01

‐3
.7
%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 M
ile

s
13

,8
98

15
,4
10

15
,6
55

15
,1
10

60
,0
73

59
,6
36

0.
7%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 H
ou

rs
57

5
63

4
64

5
62

3
2,
47

7
2,
44

8
1.
2%

D
ire

ct
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s

52
,8
99

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

53
,5
92

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

52
,5
59

$ 
   
   
   
   
 

50
,0
68

$ 
   
   
   
   
 

20
9,
11

8
$ 
   
   
   
 

17
5,
46

7
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

19
.2
%

Tr
ip

s/
M

ile
0.
75

0.
78

0.
77

0.
83

0.
78

2
0.
81

8
‐4
.4
%

C
os

t/T
rip

5.
10

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4.
45

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4.
37

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

3.
99

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

4.
45

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

3.
60

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

23
.8
%

M
ile

s 
P

er
 H

ou
r

24
.1
8

24
.2
9

24
.2
9

24
.2
5

24
.2
6

24
.3
6

‐0
.4
%

C
os

t/M
ile

3.
81

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3.
48

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3.
36

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

3.
31

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

3.
48

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

2.
94

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

18
.3
%

Tr
ip

s/
H

ou
r

18
.0
5

18
.9
9

18
.6
7

20
.1
2

18
.9
8

19
.9
4

‐4
.8
%

C
os

t/H
ou

r
92

.0
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

84
.4
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

81
.5
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

80
.3
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
    

84
.4
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

71
.6
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

17
.8
%

Ex
pr
es
s 
Ro

ut
es

O
ct

 - 
D

ec
 2

01
8

Ju
l-S

ep
 2

01
8

A
pr

 - 
Ju

n 
20

18
Ja

n 
- M

ar
 

20
18

R
ol

lin
g 

12
 

M
on

th
s

R
ol

lin
g 

Pr
ev

. 1
2 

m
on

th
s

Va
ria

nc
e 

   
   

   
  

Pa
ss

en
ge

r T
rip

s 
(o

ne
-w

ay
 b

oa
rd

in
gs

)
8,
73

2
8,
02

5
9,
39

5
9,
35

1
35

,5
03

36
,6
76

‐3
.2
%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 M
ile

s
24

,8
08

25
,1
71

25
,4
34

25
,1
37

10
0,
55

0
12

2,
86

1
‐1
8.
2%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 H
ou

rs
1,
34

4
1,
36

3
1,
35

5
1,
22

4
5,
28

7
4,
85

2
9.
0%

D
ire

ct
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s 

15
5,
01

6
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

13
9,
25

5
$ 
   
   
   
   

14
2,
50

2
$ 
   
   
   
 

12
3,
09

1
$ 
   
   
   
 

55
9,
86

4
$ 
   
   
   
 

62
1,
55

9
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

‐9
.9
%

Tr
ip

s/
M

ile
0.
35

0.
32

0.
37

0.
37

0.
35

0.
30

18
.3
%

C
os

t/T
rip

17
.7
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

17
.3
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
.1
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

13
.1
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

15
.7
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

16
.9
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐6
.9
%

M
ile

s 
P

er
 H

ou
r

18
.4
5

18
.4
6

18
.7
7

20
.5
3

19
.0
2

25
.3
2

‐2
4.
9%

C
os

t/M
ile

6.
25

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5.
53

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5.
60

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

4.
90

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

5.
57

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

5.
06

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

10
.1
%

Tr
ip

s/
H

ou
r

6.
50

5.
89

6.
93

7.
64

6.
71

7.
56

‐1
1.
2%

C
os

t/H
ou

r
11

5.
31

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

10
2.
14

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

10
5.
15

$ 
   
   
   
   
 

10
0.
53

$ 
   
   
   
   
 

10
5.
89

$ 
   
   
   
   
 

12
8.
11

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐1
7.
3%

To
ta
l S
er
vi
ce
 

O
ct

 - 
D

ec
 2

01
8

Ju
l-S

ep
 2

01
8

A
pr

 - 
Ju

n 
20

18
Ja

n 
- M

ar
 

20
18

R
ol

lin
g 

12
 

M
on

th
s

R
ol

lin
g 

Pr
ev

. 1
2 

m
on

th
s

Va
ria

nc
e 

   
   

   
  

Pa
ss

en
ge

r T
rip

s 
(o

ne
-w

ay
 b

oa
rd

in
gs

)
10

2,
85

2
10

4,
05

7
11

5,
63

5
11

2,
91

2
43

5,
45

6
47

8,
72

5
‐9
.0
%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 M
ile

s
24

6,
50

6
24

9,
88

5
26

2,
56

6
25

5,
89

9
1,
01

4,
85

6
1,
07

7,
29

0
‐5
.8
%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 H
ou

rs
15

,0
48

14
,8
84

16
,1
87

15
,4
06

61
,5
25

62
,4
43

‐1
.5
%

D
ire

ct
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s 

1,
50

6,
38

2
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
35

0,
78

9
$ 
   
   
   

1,
45

0,
61

5
$ 
   
   
 

1,
22

9,
16

4
$ 
   
   
 

5,
53

6,
95

1
$ 
   
   
 

5,
34

5,
70

3
$ 
   
   
   
   

3.
6%

Tr
ip

s/
M

ile
0.
42

0.
42

0.
44

0.
44

0.
43

0.
44

‐3
.4
%

C
os

t/T
rip

14
.6
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

12
.9
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

12
.5
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

10
.8
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

12
.7
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

11
.1
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

13
.9
%

M
ile

s 
P

er
 H

ou
r

16
.3
8

16
.7
9

16
.2
2

16
.6
1

16
.5
0

17
.2
5

‐4
.4
%

C
os

t/M
ile

6.
11

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5.
41

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5.
52

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

4.
80

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

5.
46

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

4.
96

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

9.
9%

Tr
ip

s/
H

ou
r

6.
84

6.
99

7.
14

7.
33

7.
08

7.
67

‐7
.7
%

C
os

t/H
ou

r
10

0.
11

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

90
.7
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

89
.6
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
    

79
.7
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

90
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

85
.6
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5.
1%

*D
ire

ct
 P
ro
je
ct
 E
xp
en
se
s i
nc
lu
de

 o
nl
y 
th
os
e 
co
st
s t
o 
su
pp

or
t O

pe
ra
tio

ns
, D

isp
at
ch
, W

or
ke
r D

riv
er
s,
 D
riv

er
s,
 M

ai
nt
en
an

ce
, &

 B
el
fa
ir,
 n
ot
 in
cl
ud

in
g 
ad

m
in
ist
ra
tiv
e 
co
st
s.
  C
os
ts
 a
re
 a
llo
ca
te
d 
by
 %
 o
f m

ile
s 

fo
r e

ac
h 
se
rv
ic
e 
ty
pe
. *
To
ta
l S
er
vi
ce
 d
oe
s n

ot
 in
cl
ud

e 
Va

np
oo

l, 
Vo

lu
nt
ee
r D

riv
er
, S
qu

ax
in
, R

ad
ic
h 
or
 T
‐C
C.
 

N o tN o tN o t

February 19, 2019 Reg Board Mtg 49


	ADP57F5.tmp
	Mason Transit Authority
	Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting
	January 15, 2019
	NEW BUSINESS
	UPCOMING MEETINGS

	ADP8770.tmp
	GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
	Below is a list of major activities for the month:
	Board Assistance, Awareness and Support:

	TEAM UPDATES
	2019 WORK ITEMS UPDATE

	Workplan Update 2019.pdf
	2019




